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FULTON COUNTY Jerome Noble, Director

October 18, 20086,

Re: 06/TB52620YB-BR
Armed and Unarmed Security Services for the Police Department

Dear Bidders:

Aftached is one (1) copy of Addendum 3, hereby made a part of the above
referenced Bid (ITB).

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above
remain unchanged and in full force and effect.

Assistant Purchasing Agent

i
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061TB52620YB-BR Armed and Unarmed Security Services for the Police
Department

Addendum No. 3

Page Two

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and answers questions
that vendors have asked concerning the specifications:

1. Page 51. #4. Staffing Patterns. You require contractor to supply personnel
in sufficient number as required to provide service type and coverage as indicated
herein, to include relief for lunch and rest breaks, at no additional cost to county.
Question: Does your staffing plan as outlined in ITB currently provide for the
personnei needed to comply with this requirement? No

d

Are current security guards members of an organized Union?
Not to my knowledge.

3. I'TB states required On-the-Job training to be at 40 hours. Question: Can we
assume that any guards that the new vendor transitions from previous vendor will
not need to be included in the mandatory 40 hours of OJT?

The security officers that are already employed with the carrent vendor does not have to
frain an additional 40 hrs.

4, Page 55. A. Vehicle requirements. Question: Please provide clarification on
requirements of said vehicle. Is contractor responsible for providing said vehicle?
Will vehicle be charged to Fulton County as a direct billed item? If answer is yes,
what is estimated miles per month that vehicle is driven? Yes, it is the contractor's
responsibility to provide a vehicle for the stadium parking lot. No the vehicle service is
not billable. Mileage is not reported to Fulton County Police Department.

5. Page 55. B. Radios. Question: Is contractor responsible for providing radios
or will Fulton County supply said radies? The contractor is responsible for providing
enough radios for your security staff. See the Staffing Plan Requirements.

6. According to page 65, the contractors work week must start on Sunday and end
on Saturday. Our work week start on Saturday and end on Friday, Would it be a
problem changing the work week to match our existing work week? Yes, it would be
a problem; the invoices must be processed in three sections Security, Procurement, and
Finance and we are not willing to change.

7. Prior to the award of the contract to a respondent vendor, will there be a
mandatory site survey at any time? No, there will not be 4 mandatory site survey.




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO. 3

The undersigned bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning one
(1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing Department,
Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130, Peachtree Street, Suite 1168, Atlanta,
Georgia 30335 by the bid due date and time of October 24, 2006, 11:00 A.M.

This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 3, day of
, 20086.

Legal Name of Bidder

Signature of Authorized Representative

Title
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